

A Message from the Board of Directors

The RAiNA Board continues to be impressed by the involvement, dedication, and achievements of the association's members. Our first "in-person" Annual General Meeting (AGM) was a big success with over 95 current and prospective members in attendance. It was an excellent opportunity to showcase our committee accomplishments this past year, get more folks involved, solicit constructive feedback, and collaborate on the next steps with our work plans. Since the AGM, we have seen member participation continue to grow and we anticipate further engagement as we head into Q3 of 2022. Thank you to all of our members for their efforts this year. You are instrumental in the success and growth of the association.



RAINA Board of Directors

Be In The Know

RAiNA held its **2nd Annual General Meeting** in Reston, VA on May 9th, 2022.

Members reviewed and voted to approve the following agenda items:

- 2021 AGM Meeting Minutes
- Financials
- Appointment of an Auditor
- Board of Directors' Actions



RAINA In Action

Over this next year, we will be focusing on the organization's efforts towards establishing regular education & outreach programs and include more voices from the architecture community in key conversations across RAiNA. Together with you, we will continue to lead the design and construction community toward building better with rainscreen.



Download Copy

Committee Updates

Our committees remain very active in year three and they continue to accomplish critical industry tasks. View the presentation to see their accomplishments in 2021 and where they are moving towards in 2022



Download Copy

RAiNA held its first-ever, private networking event at Capital Burger and Grill, in Reston VA. The food and service provided by Capital Burger and Grill was like no other!

The Board, Executives, and RAiNA members alike enjoyed an evening of socializing, incredible food and drinks, and connecting in person! It was delightful to catch up in real-time with this amazing crowd!



New and Noteworthy

Executive Committee Appointment

RAiNA is thrilled to announce that Andrew Ashton has joined the Executive Committee! Andrew has served as co-chair for the Definitions Committee since May 2020. Andrew, we look forward to having you join the Executive Committee in your newest capacity as Secretary!



Committee Co-Chair Appointments

Please join us in congratulating RAiNA's newest co-chairs!

It is with great pleasure that we announce the appointments of Cortney Fried to the Definitions Committee, Corey Wowk to the Performance Committee, and Jodi Thomas to the Building Codes Committee.



Cortney Fried
Definitions Co-Chair



Corey Wowk
Performance Co-Chair



Jodi Thomas
Building Codes CoChair

Join Us at these Upcoming Events

METALCON 2022

RAiNA is excited to return to METALCON this year!

We have two new and highly sought-after presentations. Steven Gaynor will be presenting "Integrating Cladding in Rainscreens and the Differences between the Two", and Andrew Ashton will be presenting "Decoding the Language of Rainscreens". You wont want to miss it!

Come See Us! Booth #318



The only global event dedicated exclusively to the application of metal in design & construction.

INDIANA CONVENTION CENTER

OCTOBER 12-14, 2022

Register Today



RAiNA Members are eligible for an exclusive discount to METALCON

Get your RAiNA Member Discount

Industry Partner Events











Event Details









FACADES+ DALLAS September 9, 2022

Event Details



FACADES+ DENVER September 21-22, 2022

Event Details



Get your RAiNA Member Discount



ABAA Building Enclosure Conference May 1-2, 2023 Denver, Colorado

To learn more about this event click the link below!

Read More

RAINA Continues to Grow

RAiNA welcomes the following new members

THE HOLT WESTON CONSULTANCY



Sign into your Member Portal lately?

Did you know that you can update your contact information, register for events, and even refer other professionals to RAiNA, all within your Info Hub?

Make sure to sign in and ensure all your contact information is up to date.

Sign In

We look forward to meeting you!





